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From: Simon Baker[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SIMON.BAKER4B1A8EF6-D2E0-4DEC-94EA-
591DFAB51F2E]
Sent: Tue 20/11/2012 8:17:24 PM (UTC)
To: Hugh Flemington: GRO 1; Rodric. !
Williamsi GRO 1: Susan Crichton[ GRO ;
Alwen Lyons GRO i: Martin
Edwardst____ GRO : Lesley J Sewell
Alana Renner GRO - Ronan Kelleher G RO
Subject: FW: "Raising Concerns with Horizon" Document - Amended
Attachment: Draft Immunity Agreement - 12 11 12 - Amended.doc
All

Message received from Alan Bates below. His main concern is our proposed cut-off date being too soon. This is no
surprise, we put this in as a negotiation starting point. 've asked 2™ Sight for their views — we’ll move forward from
there.

Simon

From: Alan Bates [mailtoi GRO i

Sent: 20 November 2012 16:12

To: Simon Baker

Subject: "Raising Concerns with Horizon" Document - Amended

Simon, | have attached an amended copy of the document. In order to see the amendments | have underlined in
bold wherever an amendment appears or a word has been omitted, although in one case, | have annotated in blue a
comment.

The only major change has been the date used throughout the document, 31° December 2012. If we had been
starting back in July that would have been acceptable, but | have been advised by our external expert that it is now far
too short a period for any meaningful process to take place. Has 2"Sight agreed to the timescale? On advice, | have
included a date of 31° March 2013 as the earliest possible closure date, and it may well be worth obtaining the views
of 2"Sight on this point, especially bearing in mind that the whole of December is normally lost to Christmas mailings.

Please let me know if the suggested amendments are acceptable or contact me to discuss them further if that would
assist you.

Regards
Alan



